Linda Williams OK‘GlNAL

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2000 9:03 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: docket No. 001273; Xtracom, Inc.

NO sir it didn't, maybe Kay. Can you give me the exact wording and I'll change it per
this e-mail. Thank you.

————— Original Message-----
From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2000 8:07 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: docket No. 001273; Xtracom, Inc.

There was a note attached to the CASR stating that they were asking for a name change and
should it be included in the docket title. I assumed it came from you.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2000 3:53 PM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: docket No. 001273; Xtracom, Inc.

————— Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2000 3:47 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: docket No. 001273; Xtracom, Inc.

per your question, yes go ahead and add:

..... stock purchase agreement and name change
whereby Xtra......

4421) will change its name and become a wholly owned
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